



Meeting: HIGHWAYS COMMITTEE

Date: Thursday, 12th October 2006

Time: 7.00 pm

Venue: Committee Rooms 1, 2 & 3, Brent Town Hall, Forty Lane, Wembley, Middlesex, HA9 9HD

AGENDA

Membership:

Councillors

**D Brown
V Brown
Colwill
Van Colle
Wharton**

**For further information contact:
Democratic Services Officer Toby Howes Tel: 020 8937 1307
*e-mail: toby.howes@brent.gov.uk***

**PLEASE BRING THESE PAPERS WITH YOU TO THE MEETING
THE PRESS AND PUBLIC ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND THIS MEETING**

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the minutes of this meeting have been published visit
www.brent.gov.uk/commins.nsf



1. **Election of Chair and Vice Chair**

Nominations are sought for Chair and Vice Chair of the Highways Committee. Members are invited to nominate them at this meeting.

2. **Introductions, if Appropriate, and Apologies for Absence**

3. **Declarations of Interest**

Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, any personal and prejudicial interests in the items on this agenda.

p.1 3. **Minutes of previous meeting of the Highways Committee on 22nd March 2006**

4. **Matters Arising**

5. **Deputations**

6. **Petitions**

The following petitions have been verified by Democratic Services and contain in excess of 50 signatures:-

- **Chamberlayne Avenue/Edison Drive petition**

This petition, submitted by Councillor Mendoza on behalf of residents of Chamberlayne Avenue and Edison Drive, requests the following:-

“To re-instate the fence between Chamberlayne Avenue and Bellway Estate to stop drug dealing, criminal damage to properties and cars and the anti-social behaviour.

A report relating to this petition appears under Item 7.

- **Against Wembley Stadium Protective Parking Scheme**

This petition from residents of Dollis Hill Lane states the following:-

“Petition to Brent Council, Transportation Service Unit not to implement parking in Dollis Hill Lane NW2 under Wembley Stadium Protective Parking as the local residents have already voted no to any parking scheme.

A report relating to this petition appears under Item 8.



- **Request for whole of Swinderby Road to be included in Wembley Central Controlled Parking Zone Scheme**

This petition states the following:-

“As local residents we want to end the CPZ confusion in Swinderby Road. The whole road should be in the same zone and we call on Brent Council to ensure that the whole of Swinderby Road be in the Wembley Central Zone (Monday to Saturday until 6.30pm).”

p.13 7. Report from the Director of Transportation

FOR ACTION

PRESTON

Petition from Residents of Chamberlayne Avenue/Edison Drive

This report informs Members of the Highways Committee of a petition received from some residents of Chamberlayne Avenue / Eddison Drive regarding the footpath/cyclepath link between Chamberlayne Avenue / Edison Drive and Hirst Crescent.

The petition contains in excess of 50 signatures, and the Committee is asked to consider the issues raised.

p.21 8. Report from the Director of Transportation

FOR ACTION

ALL WARDS

Wembley Stadium Event Day Parking Controls

This report informs Members on progress with the implementation of the Wembley Stadium Protective Parking Scheme (PPS).

The report also informs Members on the receipt of a petition from residents of Dollis Hill Lane objecting to the implementation of the scheme, and on requests received from the Metropolitan Police Service and Royal Mail for event day permits.

p.27 9. Report from the Director of Transportation

FOR ACTION

ALL WARDS

Progress Report on Controlled Parking Zones Programme

This report informs Members on progress with the Controlled Parking Zones (CPZs) implementation programme in Brent since the report to the last meeting in March 2006, and seeks Members' approval for the programme of schemes for the 2006/07 financial year.




10. Date of Next Meeting

The next meeting of the Highways Committee will take place on **Wednesday, 6th December 2006 at 7.00 pm.**

11. Any Other Urgent Business

Notice of items to be raised under this heading must be given in writing before to the Head of Democratic Services or his representative in accordance with Standing Order No. 64.

- The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for members of the public.
- Toilets (*ladies/gents and disabled*) are available on the 2nd floor, before the security doors.
- Catering facilities can be found on the 1st floor near the Assembly Hall.
- A public telephone is located in the foyer on the ground floor, opposite the Porters' Lodge.
-  Please remember to **SWITCH OFF** your mobile phone during the meeting.
- To learn more about the Council's decision making process, how to become involved, Member details and more visit: **www.brent.gov.uk/democracy**

